
From: Utilia Amaral <utilia@marketstep.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 9:39 AM 
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca> 
Subject: Intention to participate in EB-2025-0060 Distribution System Operator Capabilities 
 
Hello,  
 

Please accept this email as my intention to participate in EB-2025-0060 Distribution System 

Operator Capabilities. 
 

You can find my response to the questions posed below: 

 

• Participant/organization name: Utilia Amaral, MarketStep  

• Name(s) of attendees to be registered: Utilia Amaral 

• Whether the participant intends to attend in person or virtually: In person 

• Whether the participant intends to make a presentation and, if so, a brief description of the 

presentation (up to 250 words). The OEB strongly prefers that presenters attend in-person: 

no  

• A contact name, telephone number and email address: Utilia Amaral, 416 802 8041, 

utilia@marketstep.ca 
 

Thank you, 

 
 

Utilia 
 
 
 
Utilia Amaral 
Founder and CEO 
+1 (416) 802-8041 
www.marketstep.ca 
  

Inc. 
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